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November 24, 2025 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

Subject:   Bid No. 8589-M6–Camera Installation / WPS 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 

changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 

 

Questions Received by this Office, and Answers from The City: 

1. Q: Are there any known asbestos concerns in the areas where cable will be run and cameras will 

be installed? Will vendors be required to conduct asbestos testing prior to installation? 

A: Asbestos Management Plan Binders are located in the main office of every building. This 

binder includes testing of building materials for asbestos, note that this is not a comprehensive list 

of materials and if a material is not listed that it likely has not been tested. If the material has not 

been tested or confirmed positive for asbestos, the vendor must not disturb the material. If such 

materials are disturbed, the Vendor is responsible for all costs associated with the cleanup and 

verification testing (by WPS vendor of choice) to ensure cleanup is complete. The vendor must 

sign a copy of the contractor notification letter prior to performing work in any of the buildings. 

 

2. Q: What are the licensing requirements for this project? Specifically, is a Massachusetts S 

License required for the work? 

A: All requirements are as provided in the specification.   

 

3. Q: Are all cables required to be run in piping conduit, or are there specific areas where conduit is 

required versus optional? 

A: Please refer to the specification. Any wiring done below the ceiling must be piped in EMT.   

 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 

terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Stephen R. McDonald 

Assistant Purchasing Director 
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